Re: 2017 San Pedro BID Holiday Lighting Permit

Subject: Re: 2017 San Pedro BID Holiday Lighting Permit

From: Nicole Deering <nicole.deering@lacity.org>

Date: 11/06/2017 07:44 AM

To: Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com>

CC: Mario Aceves <mario.aceves@lacity.org>, George Livermore
<GeorgelL@dekra-lite.com>, Eddie Chavez <eddie.chavez@lacity.org>, Asaad
Alnajjar <asaad.alnajjar@lacity.org>, Frank Gonzalez <frankg@dekra-lite.com>,
Nicole Wells <nicole.wells@lacity.org>, Jacob Haik <jacob.haik@lacity.org>,
Sandra Ciaramitaro <sandra.ciaramitaro@lacity.org>

Good morning,

If it’'s OK with Jacob, | can get a letter out by the end of the day.

| have a meeting this morning and should be back in the office by 1030 and will
start on it right away.

Thank you,

Nicole Deering

Office of Councilman Joe Buscaino

City of Los Angeles

Office: (310) 732-4515

On Nov 6, 2017, at 7:26 AM, Lorena Parker <lparker@sanpedrobid.com> wrote:

Nicole, Jacob, or Sandra,
Who can help me get a letter of support from your office?

Mario,
Will an email suffice?

Thank you all.
Best regards,
Lorena Parker

On Nov 6, 2017, at 6:53 AM, Mario Aceves <mario.aceves@lacity.org> wrote:

Lorena,
| have not received the required letter of support from the Council Office.

Regards,
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On Fri, Nov 3, 2017 at 11:05 AM, Lorena Parker
<|parker@sanpedrobid.com> wrote:
Mario,

What is the status of this permit? | need to schedule the installation.

Thank you.

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront
Business Improvement District

390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
T 310.832.2183 | F310.832.0685
Lparker@sanpedrobid.com
www.sanpedrobid.com

On Wed, Oct 11, 2017 at 5:41 AM, George Livermore
<GeorgelL@dekra-lite.com> wrote:

Mario and Team,

Picture of decorations attached

Same décor we have installed in these locations for last 14 season.

50” Wreath with pole wrap garland and Happy Holiday ribbon

18 pounds and 37 watts each

Respectfully,

George Livermore
Sr. Account Executive

800-436-3627 x 254

Dekra-Lite Industries, Inc.
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From: Lorena Parker [mailto:|parker@sanpedrobid.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2017 2:39 PM

To: Mario Aceves <mario.aceves@lacity.org>

Cc: Eddie Chavez <eddie.chavez@lacity.org>; Asaad Alnajjar
<asaad.alnajjar@lacity.org>; George Livermore <GeorgelL@dekra-
lite.com>; Frank Gonzalez <frankg@dekra-lite.com>; Nicole Wells
<nicole.wells@lacity.org>; Jacob Haik <jacob.haik@lacity.org>; Sandra
Ciaramitaro <sandra.ciaramitaro@lacity.org>

Subject: Re: 2017 San Pedro BID Holiday Lighting Permit

Mario,

Attached is a map of the location of the holiday decorations.

George/Frank,

Can you please send Mario the specifications of the decorations?

Nicole/Jacob/Sandra,

Can you please send over a letter of support (Mario, will email
suffice?) to Mario so that we can put up our holiday decorations?

Thank you all.

Kind regards

Lorena Parker

Executive Director

3of5 01/27/2018 04:07 PM



Re: 2017 San Pedro BID Holiday Lighting Permit

4 of 5

San Pedro Property Owners' Alliance
San Pedro Historic Waterfront

Business Improvement District
390 W. 7th Street | San Pedro, CA 90731

T310.832.2183 | F 310.832.0685

Lparker@sanpedrobid.com

www.sanpedrobid.com

On Tue, Oct 10, 2017 at 2:18 PM, Mario Aceves
<mario.aceves@lacity.org> wrote:

Hi Lorena,

| received your revocable permit request for the 2017 holiday
lighting installation. Please provide the following in order to
continue processing the San Pedro BID Holiday Lighting permit :

1) Area map depicting the limits of the requested installation and
pole locations.

2) Specifications of the seasonal lighting equipment to be used.

3) Letter of support from the Council Office for these installations.

Regards,

Mario L. Aceves
Street Lighting Engineering Associate

Bureau of Street Lighting
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Community Services Division
(213) 847-1451

————————————————————— Confidentiality Notice

This electronic message transmission contains information from the City of Los Angeles, which may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the
content of this information is prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original
message and any attachment without reading or saving in any manner.

Mario L. Aceves

Street Lighting Engineering Associate
Bureau of Street Lighting

Community Services Division

(213) 847-1451

--------------------- Confidentiality
Notice
This electronic message transmission contains information from the City of Los Angeles, which may be confidential. If you
are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the content of this information is
prohibited.

If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-mail and delete the original message
and any attachment without reading or saving in any manner.

50f5 01/27/2018 04:07 PM



